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JOINT OPPOSITION OF THE GAWKER DEFENDANTS AND THEIR
COUNSEL TO PLAINTIFF’S EMERGENCY MOTION TO CONDUCT

DISCOVERY CONCERNING POTENTIAL VIOLATION OF
PROTECTIVE ORDER, TO COMPEL TURNOVER OF CONFIDENTIAL

DISCOVERY MATERIALS AND FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

***ELECTRONICALLY FILED 8/11/2015 5:19:43 PM: KEN BURKE, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, PINELLAS COUNTY***



Krisfl Rosser

From: Vilma Duarte <vilma@kmdlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:44 PM
To: Keith Davidson; Kristy Rosser

Subject: Agreement

Attachments: 12 7 12 Settlement Agreement v~5.doc; 12 7 12 Settlement Agreement v-4.pdf

Please find attached Versions 4 and the newly revised Version 5 of the agreement.

The only notable change between versions 4 & 5, occurred in paragraph 4.2(b), where Mr. Davidson realized that version
4’3 language made no sense and did not reflect the understanding.

I have attached version 4’s pdf & a redlined version 5.

Thank you,
Vilma Duarte

Vilma Duarte
I

Davidson & Associates, PLC
8383 Wilshire Boulevard — Suite 510| Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Phone (323) 658-5444] Fax (323) 658-5424

www.KmdLaw.com
|

Email: vilma@kmdlaw.com

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and for use of only the named recipient. The information may be

protected by privilege, work product immunity 01' other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient the retention,

dissemination, distribution 0r copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error please notify us

immediately at (323) 658-5444 or by e-mail at vilma@kmdlaw.com
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